#### SGA MEETING MINUTES

## 12.09.19

## MEDIA ROOM

### ATTENDANCE

Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Officers	Sponsors
Elbread	Caroline	Nane	Joy	Mr. Barry
Nathan	Cary	Lyberti	Carson	
Chinonye	Noor		Akanksha	
Sanju	Spencer		May	
			Marie	
			Jalexis	

# PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

## **OPENING STATEMENTS**

# PARLIAMENTARIAN, BUCHI MANE

- The quote of the day is: "Take a method and try it. If it fails, admit it frankly, and try another. But by all means, try something." -Franklin Delano Roosevelt.
- This week's assembly is the Christmas Concert by Ms. Mozer and Mr. Grabil.
  - Check-in will be done by Akanksha, Cary, Caroline, Sanju, and Elbread.
- Next week's assembly will be Amber Jackson, ASMS Alum, to speak about Microsoft.
- Joy spoke with Ms. McMaken, and encourages the SGA to sign up for a time slot with Amber Jackson since we all have leadership positions. She also told the SGA to encourage us to tell their friends.

#### SERGEANT AT ARMS, MACHINE GUN MARIE

- The salesman of the week is Ella! She made \$28.50.
- Marie is going on a run this week to restock Pi Store.
- Marie must email the PA about collecting more ASMS merchandise, since they have not contacted her about it.
- Marie would like to do decorations for Pi Store during every term and every holiday.
- Marie reviews SGA etiquette, like Roberts Rules and tones.
- The basketball team has approached Marie, upset because students are not supporting their team. She asks the SGA to spread positivity and cheer on their team.

#### SECRETARY, CARSON THEE STALLION

- Carson followed up with the SGA on the meeting he had with Dr. Frye on the "academic climate". Some ideas, replacing distinctions with research opportunities, mandatory study hours, ACT prep, change in physics requirements, and research, were presented. Carson opens the floor for discussion and feedback from the SGA.
- Feedback included:
  - Students should be independent enough to study on their own time.
  - The campus quiet hours could be an amazing resource to help students
  - Some sophomore SGA representatives did not like the idea of replacing distinctions.
- Carson consistently had to remind the SGA that everything he spoke about was completely conceptual and still in the works.

# TREASURER, MAY\$AP ROCKY

- The game room renovation day would entail making the game room a retro / arcade theme. The Renovation Day is on January 11<sup>th</sup> from 10am-3pm. CLC will be shopping for furniture and decorations to buy with the PA Grant. May wants this to be a fun campus-wide event.
- The compost committee is coming together! Before composting can start, CLC must do a compost presentation. It will be done during an assembly soon. Compost Committee will contain five different groups.

# VICE PRESIDENT, JA BOOGIE WITH A HOODIE

- There will be no SGA weekend events because of Winter Formal.
- Jalexis invites the SGA to help decorate for Winter Formal. She asks for volunteers to meet in the lobby at 9:50am on Saturday.
- Outside dates will have to pay \$20 for safety purposes. Money from outside dates will go back to the SGA for Winter Formal and Prom.

## PRESIDENT, LIL AK

- March 21<sup>st</sup> is the SGA Volunteer farming event.
- April 8<sup>th</sup> will be Mega Musical Chairs.
- Akanksha is organizing a sponsorship phone-call system for Mega Musical Chairs.
- Akanksha will post a poll on the SGA page to vote on the SGA shirts.

#### SPONSORS NOTES

- BARRY, THE CREATOR
  - (
- J-COOLIE
  - 0

## **CLOSING REMARKS**

• Don't forget to vote and help us clean up! -Akanksha